
Kay F l p  

FrOm: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

QY nynn 
Tuesday, November 06,2001 720  AM 
Pat Brady 
Larry Harris 
RE: Dkt. No. 010887-WS -- Merger of Utihties, lnc. and Nuon 

J 

Will do. 

-----0rig i nal Message----- 
From: Pat Brady 
Sent: Monday, November OS, 2001 5:17 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Larry Harris 
Subject: Dkt. No. 010887-WS -- Merger of Uti l i t ies, Inc. and Nuon 

Order No. PSC-01-1647-PAA-WS determined the merger was jurisdictional. However, it also required the processing of a 
transfer of majority organizational control. Since Nuon Acquisition Sub, Inc. i s  not intended to  survive the merger, 
subsequent majority control will be held by Nuon's parent, nvNuon. Therefore, could you change the docket t i t le  to the 
following : 

Application for approval of the merger of Util i t ies, Inc. and Nuon Acquisition Sub, Inc., 
an Illinois corporation, for determination of Commission's jurisdiction of such merger, 
and for the transfer of majority organizational control to nvNuon, a Netherlands 
corporation. 

Thanks. 
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